
 

1 
 

12090 

POLICY COMMITTEE 
KANKAKEE AREA TRANSPORTATION STUDY (K.A.T.S.) 

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION (M.P.O.) 
MINUTES 

JUNE 25, 2014 
 

POLICY COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Mayor Fowler   Aroma Park 
Mr. Paukovitz   Representing Illinois Department of Transportation 
Mayor Schore   Bourbonnais 
Mr. Bossert   Kankakee County 
Mayor Adams   Bradley 
Mayor Epstein   Kankakee 
Mayor Nugent   Manteno 
Mr. Allen   River Valley METRO Mass Transit District 
Ms. Ruble   Representing Kankakee Valley Airport Authority 
 

OTHERS PRESENT: 
Mr. Van Mill, Mr. Lammey, Mr. Skimerhorn, Mr. Greenstreet and Mr. Olson, Kankakee County; 
Mr. Caldwell, Mr. Blakley, Ms. Messina and Ms. Baxter, IDOT; Mr. Mulholland, Aroma Park; 
Mr. McBurney, Bourbonnais; Mr. Hoffmann and Mr. Koning, METRO; Mr. Tyson, Kankakee; 
Dr. Gingerich, Bradley; Dr. Emmerlich, Economic Alliance; Mr. Fenton, Herald and Mr. Meyer, 
URS   
 

CALL TO ORDER 
Chairman Epstein called the meeting to order at 3:30 P.M.     
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was no public comment.  
 

MINUTES 
Mayor Adams moved approval of the May 7, 2014 minutes.  Mayor Nugent seconded the motion. 
Unanimous vote.        
 

AGENDA 
Mayor Schore moved that the Agenda be approved, and Mayor Nugent seconded.  Unanimous 
vote. 
 

FY 2014 TIP AMENDMENTS 
Mr. Lammey stated that there were none.    
 



 

2 
 

FINAL FY 2015 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 
Mr. Lammey presented the projects in the document to the committee, and discussed the issue of 
fiscal constraint.  Mr. Paukovitz brought up the issue of a number of milling and resurfacing 
projects coming up using straight state funding, and whether these projects should be in the 
document.  Mr. Lammey stated that it has been the practice in the past to include straight state 
funding in the document, to satisfy the public information goal of the TIP document.  Mr. 
Hoffmann stated that staff has the authority to move projects around and to modify funding 
estimates, and that this authority could be used.  Mr. Lammey stated that a number of 
amendments to the document will be brought to the MPO Committees for action at the August 
meetings. 
 

Mr. Tyson stated that the Technical Advisory Committee had reviewed the  FY 2015 
Transportation Improvement Program for accuracy, and passed the document to the Policy 
Committee for action.  Chairman Bossert moved approval, and Mayor Adams seconded the 
motion.  Unanimous vote. 
 

2007-2011 CRASH DATA 
Mr. Lammey presented maps showing crash data for the years 2007-2011 (the years mandated for 
consideration in the Long-Range Plan process) for state roadways, classified non-state roadways, 
and for local roads.  He stated that this data would be in the Long-Range Transportation Plan 
document. 
 

METRO UPDATES 
Mr. Hoffmann stated that METRO has received approval on some grants, and that information on 
the ADA improvements would be forthcoming to each of the Mayors soon. 
 

IDOT UPDATES 
Mr. Paukovitz gave the report attached to these minutes.  Chairman Bossert asked about detour 
routes for the planned closing of the railroad crossing on Illinois Route 17 in Limestone 
Township.  Mr. Paukovitz stated that a truck detour will be marked, but there are no plans for a 
marked detour route for cars. 
 

SAFETY COMMITTEE 
Mr. Tyson reported that the Safety Committee was working on Vision, Mission Statement, and 
Goals, and that a subcommittee was being formed to look at individual crashes and causes. 
 

BROOKMONT BOULEVARD 
Mr. McBurney stated that there was no change. 
 

INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
Dr. Gingerich stated that there was no change. 
 

LONG-RANGE TRANSPORTATION PLAN PRESENTATION 
Mr. Meyer discussed the progress on the study,  including the timeline for the study, and 



 

3 
 

significant events in the future.  He discussed the goals and objectives that had been discussed 
with the Land Use/Transportation Subcommittee.  Mr. Meyer discussed each of the goals, and 
highlighted the objectives, targets, measures, and strategies associated with each goal.   
 

Some discussion centered around public information for the Long-Range Transportation Plan 
process.  Mr. Paukovitz suggested that social media might be used to obtain public input. 
 

In discussion of the goals and objectives, Mayor Epstein asked about the bids for the proposed 
Aviation Support Facility and Readiness Center at the Greater Kankakee Airport.  Ms. Ruble 
stated that the bids came in $9 million high on a $43 million estimate, and that the planned 
September ground breaking has been delayed. 
 

Mr. Meyer stated that travel delay will be discussed at the next meeting.  He stated that routes 
have been designated for which delay measurements will be taken.  Mr. Lammey stated that the 
data will be collected in September, after schools have reopened. 
 

Mayor Schore stated that roundabouts are in more and more discussions.  Mr. Blakley from 
IDOT stated that one has been built in Kendall County.  Mr. Meyer stated that this issue will 
receive some discussion in the Long-Range Transportation Plan. 
 

Mr. Meyer brought up the subject of project scoring, and discussed possible criteria for scoring.  
Mayor Epstein asked about the details of how this process would work, and Mr. Meyer stated 
that the highest rated project is not always the project picked for funding, in that fiscal constraint 
will always be an issue.  Mr. Paukovitz stated his belief that the most important point on objective 
rating of projects is that these ratings and the process be passed to the next generation of decision 
makers, so that they have some history.  Mr. Lammey stated that an email will be sent to each 
jurisdiction, asking for projects to be submitted for the project scoring process. 
 

NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING 
Chairman Epstein stated that the next Policy Committee meeting will be at 3:30 P.M. on August 
27, 2014.   
  
ADJOURNMENT 
Mayor Adams moved adjournment, and Mr. Paukovitz seconded.  Unanimous approval.  
Chairman Epstein adjourned the meeting at 4:40 P.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



 

4 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

5 
 

 
 
 



 

6 
 

 


